August 14, 1964

McCrary & Franklin, Inc.
Box 250
Post, Toxas 79356

Re: Shiplay wells #1-F &
2-K, 3-17-29, Square
Lake Pool

Gentlemen:

August Supplement No. A-31 c=:ncelled the allowable of the
subject wells for failure to file Commisasion Porm C-115. We
are now in receipt of said report, but the same shows no prod-
uction for the wells. Therefore, these: wells will receive no
allowable until it is needed and requested.

If you have any questions concerning this matter do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
RLS/jw
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